Keri Hinton

From: Lana Drew

Sent: ' Thursday, January 14, 2016 12:35 PM

To: Stan Primozich

Cc: Laura Tschabold; Lucy Flores Mendez; Keri Hinton
Subject: board appointment

Good Morning Stan,

The Fair Board has instructed you be notified that as a board they approve the application and recommend the
appointment of John Kemper to the Yamhill County Fair Board, v a zljr. e h LEpire DA

I’?X]M.
Lana Drew
2070 NE Lafoyette Ave: {em to Lepive S {2814

McMinwwille, OR 97128
Phone 503-434-7524
Fax 503-435-1860

From: Lana Drew

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 9:57 AM
To: Stan Primozich

Subject: board appointment

Good Morning Stan,
The Fair Board has instructed you be notified that as a board they approve the application and recommend the

appointment of April Courtney to the Yamhill County Fair Board to fill the vacancies left by Joe Sharp’s
resignation.

Lona Drew
Office Manager
Youmhill County Fairgrownds

2070 NE Lafoyette Ave:
McMinwwille; OR 97128
Phone 503 -434-7524
Fox 503-435-1860

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

-2 - Wo by Board Order
; # W~ 35




